P.0.BOX 11446

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87192 PRI
505 299-6048 B

June 20, 1990

Mr. Mike Williams

New Mexico State 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Forms C-101 and C-102
Application to Drill
"Playas Valley Unit"
Hidalgo County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams,

Attached find Application for Permit to Drill, Form C-101 and Survey, Form
C-102 (6 copies) covering the State Ramsev #25-2 well.

In line with our telephone conversation, I have delayed filing this until
your people have inspected the location of the tirst well so the single
well bond can be transferred from the No. 1 well to the No. 2 well.

I talked with Dianne Richardson yesterday and she had received the Insurance
Company's notices that it had been renewed.

I trust you will approve this application promptly so we can protect our
State Unit. After June 28 1 can be reached at 505 548-2577 which is a
house trailer in Animas where I will be staying during the drilling of
this well.

Yours truly,

s
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